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Laos (1966-69) . Mr. Cooper joined the Department of External
Affairs in 1969, and has since then been Minister Counsellor
(Administration) at the High Commission in London .

Mr. Cooper replaces Miss Marion Macpherson , whose nextassignment is announced below .

* * *

Mr . C .F .W . Hooper , 51, originally from Toronto, to be
High Commissioner to Jamaica .

Mr . Hooper (B .A ., University of Toronto ; A .M .,Harvard ;B .Litt .,
.Oxford) joined the Department of External Affairs in

1950 and has served abroad in Caracas (1952), Buenos Aires (1953-
56), New Delhi

.(1958-61), Dar-es-Salaam (1964-66) and London(1966-70) . From 1972 Mr . Hooper was Co-ordinator at External
Affairs headquarters for the Conference on Security and Co-operation
in Europe, and since 1974 he has been Director of the Eastern
European Division . '

Mr . Hooper succeeds Mr. John M . Harrington who returns
to Canada to take up an assignment as Academic Visitor at the
University of Toronto .

* * *

Boston .
Miss Marion Macpherson , 52, to be Consul-General in

Miss Macpherson (B .A ., University of Saskatchewan ; M .A . ,
University of Toronto) has served abroad with the Department of
External Affairs in Washington (1950-53), Indochina (1956-58),
Accra (1958-59) and New York (1963-68)

. Since 1973 she has beenHigh Commissioner to Sri Lanka .

Miss Macpherson succeeds Mr . Jean-Louis Delisle who
retires at the end of this year .

* * *

Mr . H . Morton Maddick, 57, originally from St
. John's,Newfoundland, to be . assa or to Poland .

Mr
. Maddick joined the Trade Commissioner Service in 1947

and has been assigned abroad in New York (1947-49), Washington
(1949-50), Lisbon (1950-53), Madrid (1953), Rio de Janeiro (1954-
57), Santiago (1957-60), London (1963-67) and

. as Consul and SeniorTrade Commissioner, in Cleveland (1967-68)
. From 1969-72 Mr .

biaddick was the General Director of the Trade Commissioner Service
and, in 1972, was appointed Ambassador to Ireland .

Mr . Dladdick succeeds Mr . A. F . Hart who takes up anassignment in departmental headquarters .

* * *


